

## **Moga Minutes January 8, 2019**

**Meeting called to order by President Dan Bogaard at 8:30 AM**

**Present:** Dan Bogaard, Jerry Alexander Mark Heth, Wayne Karp, Pat Wilson, Aki Yasuda, Bob Greene, Steve Newkirk and Eddie Renio.

**Aki moved the December minutes be approved. Pat seconded. Passed.**

**Treasurer's report:** Mark reported that the bank balance beginning Dec was \$7958.40 and the end of month total was \$18,955.58. Total disbursements at \$48,780.70.

**Membership report:** Wayne states that we have had 325 renew to date. We have 236 full members and 89 handicap only. We are up to 78% renewed. We are close to last year at this time.

**AGA/Rules:** New rules pertaining to out of bounds and bunkers were discussed. Mark made a motion to adopt the new local rules. Steve seconded and the motion passed.

### **Director of golf report:**

**Eddie stated that renewals are going well and are on pace to equal last year.**

**We will have a demo day Tuesday Jan 15. Eddie says his plan is to have more demo days this year. Some will be smaller with only one brand showing their product.**

**Ross is continuing to work hard on the course. He will be aerating and punching fairways and smoothing out areas on the edge of the greens.**

**The question of following our chit totals on our HOA cards will be looked into.**

**New Business:**

**Summer start times were discussed. A 7:00 AM start time was mentioned. Also PM start times. Wayne will put out a questionnaire to the members.**

**We discussed certain members who seem to play well beyond their handicap on MOGA days. We will continue to follow their scores.**

**We have decided to continue to have meals at our Home and Home events and the member/guest event.**

**Wayne moved we adjourn. Steve seconded.**

**Meeting adjourned at 9:45**

**Next meeting February 5.**